Benton Advertising & Promotion Commission
Agenda
March 9, 2022
3:30 pm at the Benton Municipal Complex in Council Chambers

Swearing in of Commissioner Elgin Hamner IV

L

IL.

II1.

Iv.

VIIL

VIII.

IX.

Call to Order

Roll Call Present Absent
Steve Brown
Alison Burch
Brandi Crabtree
Bill Eldridge
Elgin Hamner IV
Steve Lee

Luke Moody

Minutes from February Meeting

Financial Reports

A. Profit and Loss Reports — Jordan Woolbright

B. Bank Balances and Collections Report — Mandy Spicer

Administrative
Delinquency Report — Mandy Spicer

Funding Requests
Gann Museum of Saline County — 2™ Reading and Vote

Report from Benton Event Center — Nikki Chumley

Old Business

A. Digital Sign Replacement Update — Nikki Chumley

B. RFQ for Land for Future Project Development Update — Mandy Spicer
C. Policy for Funding

New Business

Other Business

Adjournment



BENTON ADVERTISING & PROMOTION COMMISSION
Minutes
February 9, 2022

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Bill Eldridge called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Benton Advertising

& Promotion Commission to order on February 9, 2022 at 3:30 pm at the Benton
Municipal Complex in Council Chambers.

ROLL CALL
Commissioners in attendance included: Bill Eldridge, Steve Brown, Luke Moody and

Steve Lee. Brandi Crabtree, Elgin Hamner IV and Alison Burch were absent.

MINUTES
Luke Moody made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 12, 2022 meeting.

Steve Brown seconded. Motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORTS
Financial reports were presented by Jordan Woolbright. The A&P Commission bank

accounts show the following balances as of January 31, 2022:

Bank OZK — Focus Group Project $28,844.24
Bank OZK — A&P $27,117.58
Bank OZK — Event Center $294,442.73
Bank OZK — Savings $347,609.47
Total Checking/Savings $698,014.02

A&P profit and loss statement: for the month and year to date for January 2022 total
income of $15,292.94 and total expenses of $82,944.43 resulting in a net loss of
(567,651.49). Jordan included that the second payment for the downtown lighting
project was paid from this account in January in the amount of $75,000 and is on the

financial statement as a capital expenditure.

Event Center profit and loss statement: for the month and year to date for January
2022 total income of $46,205.11 and total expenses of $152,494.09 resulting in a net
loss of ($106,288.98). Jordan reported that the 50% down payment was made for the
new digital sign in January and is on the financial statement as a capital expenditure.

Focus Group profit and loss statement: for the month and year to date for January 2022
total income of $15,290.59 and total expenses of $0 resulting in net income of

$15,290.59.

City of Benton Financial Officer Mandy Spicer presented the bank account report with
the following balances as of January 31, 2022:

1



Vi.

vil,

A&P Collections General $1,323.92

Bond Account Closed
A&P Large Project Checking $1,760,637.57
A&P Small Project Checking $57,688.46
A&P General Operating Checking $27,117.58
Benton Focus Group Checking $28,844.24
Benton Event Center Gen Operating Checking $294,592.73
Benton Event Center Savings $347,609.47

$2,517,813.97

Collections received in the month of January 2022 were $154,095.92 which is 13%
higher than collections in January 2021. Below are the amounts coliected in January of

this year along with January of the previous three years:

2022 Collections $154,095.92 ,
2021 Collections $136,911.96 -
2020 Collections $127,256.22
2019 Collections $117,759.17

There are currently only a few delinquencies and they are expected to bring their
accounts current by the 10™ of this month.

Luke Moody made a motion to accept the financial reports as presented. Steve Lee
seconded. Motion carried.

FUNDING REQUEST
Gann Museum of Saline County submitted a funding application for $4,185. Bill Eldridge

is the treasurer for the museum and will recuse himself from voting on the request. The
Gann Museum is free to the public and has received A&P funding for at least the past
four years as noted on the application. This is the first reading of the application and

the request will be voted on at the next meeting.

REPORT FROM BENTON EVENT CENTER
Director Nikki Chumley reported that there have been 11 events in the building since

the last A&P meeting including a blood drive with the Arkansas Blood Institute, the
Benton High School football banquet, a Vietnamese New Year celebration and a
children’s consighment sale. Several events that were scheduled have rescheduled due

to Covid.

OLD BUSINESS
A. Digital Sign Replacement — Nikki Chumley reported that the new sign has been

ordered and the approximate shipping date is March 24.

B. Transfer of Unused 2021 Budgeted Funding Request Funds — Bill Eldridge reported
that since the last meeting, an additional invoice has been received to be paid from

2



lX.

funding that was approved in 2021. The current amount of unused budgeted funds
is $2,154.84. The amount budgeted for funding in 2021 was $25,000. Luke Moody
made a motion to transfer the unused funds to the A&P Large Project account.

Steve Lee seconded. Motion carried.

C. RFQfor Land for Future Project Development Update — Mandy Spicer reported that
the RFQ for land to be potentially used for a RV park has been published. All
submitted packets will be opened on Wednesday, February 16, at city offices.

D. 2022 Budget — Bill Eldridge directed the commissioners to the proposed 2022 A&P
and Benton Event Center budgets, The budgets are based on actual numbers from
2021 except for a few categories that have been adjusted based on this year’s
situations such as sales tax revenue, funding, contract [abor, internet, repairs,
supplies, sales revenue — other, labor expenses and linens. Steve Brown asked
about the contract with the Benton Area Chamber of Commerce and the service
agreement fee. Bill Eldridge answered that the he had reviewed this with Gary
James and the Benton Chamber wishes to stay under the terms of the current
contract for now. Bill said the commission could evaluate the fee at a later time.

Luke Moody made a motion to approve the 2022 budgets for the A&P and the
Benton Event Center as presented. Steve Brown seconded. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS
Policy for Funding — Bill Eldridge asked for volunteers to be on a committee to review

the Policy of Application for Funding document to provide more clarity. The committee
will be Bill Eldridge, Luke Moody and Steve Brown.

OTHER BUSINESS
Bill Eldridge recognized John Wilson with Lights by Sparky. John informed the

commission that the downtown lighting project was completed this morning with a few
last adjustments and that the City has control of the lights. He thanked the commission
for choosing his company for this project. Bill provided that Mayor Tom Farmer will do a
final inspection of the project and once his approval is received, the final payment will
be made. Bill requested that John submit the final invoice in preparation for payment.
Steve Lee asked about installing the same lights on additional buildings in downtown.
Bill Eldridge answered that the commission could review an expansion of the project if it

chose to.

Mayor Tom Farmer reported that the vendor is still waiting on chips for the audio
speakers that will be instalied in downtown.



X. ADJOURNMENT
Luke Moody made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Steve Brown seconded. Motion
carried. The meeting was adjourned at 3:57 pm.

Al P

Cormick, Recording Secretary

Bill Eldridge, Chairmaf



Benton A&P Commission
Statement of Assets, Liabilities Equity - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

As of February 28, 2022
Feb 28, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank OZK - Focus Group Project 41,385.30
Bank OZK - A&P 31,925.06
Bank OZK - Event Center 322,314.78
Bank OZK - Savings 347,628.14
Total Checking/Savings 743,253.28
Total Current Assets 743,253.28
TOTAL ASSETS T 743,253.28
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Sales Tax Payable 333.99
Total Other Current Liabilities 333.99
Total Current Liabilities 333.99
Total Liabilities 333.99
Equity
Retained Earnings 856,449.90
Net Income -113,530.61
Total Equity 742,919.29
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY ___ 743,253.28

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - A&P - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interest
Sales Tax Revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
Accounting Services
Advertising Expense
Funding
Legal Counsel
Service Agreement
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

February 2022
Feb 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
1.99 342 (1.43) 58.19%
12,539.94 11,200.00 1,339.94 111.96%
12,541.83 11,203.42 1,338.51 111.95%
12,641.93 11,203.42 1,338.51 111.95%
325.00 225.00 100.00 144.44%
0.00 275.00 (275.00) 0.0%
0.00 3,333.33 (3,333.33) 0.0%
750.00 750.00 0.00 100.0%
6,658.33 6,658.33 0.00 100.0%
7,733.33 11,241.66 (3,508.33) 68.79%
4,808.60 (38.24) 4,846.84 (12,574.79%)
480860 (38.24) 4,846.84  (12,574.79%)

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - A&P - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted
January through February 2022

Jan - Feb 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interest 4.94 6.81 (1.87) 72.54%
Saies Tax Revenue 27,829.93 25,200.00 2,629.93 110.44%
Total income 27,834.87 25,206.81 2,628.06 110.43%
Gross Profit 27,834.87 25,206.81 2,628.06 110.43%
Expense
Accounting Services 5£50.00 450.00 100.00 122.22%
Advertising Expense 61.10 360.00 (298.90) 16.97%
Funding 250.00 6,666.66 (6,416.66) 3.75%
Legal Counsel 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 100.0%
Service Agreement 13,316.68 13,316.66 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 15,677.76 22,293.32 (6,615.56) 70.33%
Net Ordinary Income 12,157.11 2,913.49 9,243.62 417.27%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Capital Expenditures 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Other Expense 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Net Other income (75,000.00) (75,000.00) 0.00 100.0%
Net income m W 9,043.62 ~ 87.18%

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Event Center - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

February 2022
Feb 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
interest 3018 42.79 (12.61) 70.53%
Sales-Revenue
Alcohol Sales-Beer/Wine 800 57 450.00 450.57 200.13%
Alcohol Sales-Mixed Drinks 389.88 221.93 167.95 175.68%
Sales-Revenue - Other 48,160.05 26,000.00 23,180.05 189.08%
Total Sales-Revenue 50.450.50 26,671.93 23,778.57 189.15%
Sales Tax Revenue 12,539.94 11.200.00 1,339.94 111.96%
Total fncome 63.020.62 37,914.72 25,105.90 166.22%
Gross Profit 63,020 62 37,814.72 25,105.90 166.22%
Expense
Alcohol Expense 0.00 400.00 (400.00) 0.0%
Bank Service Fees 547.34 257.73 289.61 212.37%
Building Alarm System 0.00 490.00 (490.00) 0.0%
Cable TV 175.70 175.70 0.00 100.0%
Contract Labor 240875 3,530.00 (1,123.25) 68.18%
Dues & Memberships 175.00 573.62 (398.62) 30.51%
Fire Alarm System 8637.20 71.10 566.10 896.2%
Health Insurance 1,182.66 1,182.66 0.00 100.0%
Internet 323.95 410.92 (86.97) 78.84%
Labor Expenses 12,197.98 12,220.21 (22 23) 99.82%
Laundry Expense 1,248.30 800.00 648.30 208.05%
Linen & Supplies 1,007.15 1,160.00 (92.85) 91.56%
Mileage Reimbursement 62.70 45.00 17.70 139.33%
Office Expense 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
Pest Control Expense 65.83 65.63 0.00 100.0%
Postage 0.00 2213 (22.13) 0.0%
Repairs & Maintenance 3,907.87 2.077.00 1,830.87 188.15%
Supplies 67526 3.000.00 (2,324.74) 22.51%
Telephone Expense 21025 281.00 (70.75) 74.82%
Trash Pickup 251.94 252.00 (0.08) 96.98%
Utilities 6.014 26 5,300.00 714.26 113.48%
Website 59.95 55.95 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 31,24¢.89 32,114.65 (864.76) 97.31%
Net Ordinary Income 31,770.73 580007 25,870.66 547.77%
Other iIncome/Expense
Other Expense
Capital Expenditures 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.6%
Total Other Expense 4,000.00 0.00 4.000.00 100.0%
Net Other Income (4.000.00) 0.00 {4,000.00) 100.0%
Net Income —m 5,800.0 —WW __4'78'_8%_

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Event Center - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted
January through February 2022

Jan - Feb 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
interest 88.17 99.07 (30.909 68.81%
Sales-Revenue
Alcohol Sales-Beer/Wine 1.586.20 1.294.72 291.48 122.51%
Alcoho! Sales-Mixed Drinks 389.88 569.82 (179.94) 68.42%
Refunds/Returns (150.00) 0.00 {150.00) 100.0%
Sales-Revenue - Other 79,501.55 52,000.00 27 501.55 152.89%
Total Sales-Revenue 81,327.63 53.864.54 27,463.09 150.99%
Sales Tax Revenue 27,825.93 25,200.00 2,629.93 110.44%
Total Income 109,225.73 79,163.61 30,062.12 137.98%
Gross Profit 109.225.73 79,163.61 30,062.12 137.98%
Expense
Advertising Expense 174.20 0.00 174.20 100.0%
Alcohol Expense 1,988.11 2,400.00 {411.89) 82.84%
Bank Service Fees 1,033.94 1,028.55 5.39 100.52%
Building Alarm System 0.00 490.00 {(490.00) 0.0%
Cable TV 351.40 351.40 0.00 100.0%
Contract Labor §,227.60 4,704.55 523.05 111.12%
Dues & Memberships 325.00 823.62 (498.62) 39.46%
Fire Alarm System 637.20 142.20 495.00 448.1%
Health Insurance 2,720.10 2,365.32 354.78 115.0%
Internet 647.90 821.84 (173.94) 78.84%
Labor Expenses 24,244 95 24,497.09 (252.14) 98.97%
Laundry Expense 2,269.94 1.000.00 1,268.94 226.99%
Linen & Supplies 1.007.15 1,100.00 {92.85) 91.56%
Mileage Reimbursement 125.40 90.00 35.40 139.33%
Office Expense 200.00 100.61 99.38 198.79%
Pest Control Expense 131.26 131.28 0.00 100.0%
Postage 0.00 22.13 (22.13) 0.0%
Repairs & Maintenance 19,178.32 18,597 .00 581.32 103.13%
Supplies 2,356.44 4.000 00 (1,643.56) 58.91%
Telephone Expense 335.96 385.85 {49.89) 87.07%
Trash Pickup 503.88 504.00 {0.12) 99.98%
Utilities 11.562 96 10.600.00 962.96 109.09%
Woebsite 119.90 119.90 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 75,141 81 74,275.32 866.20 101.17%
Net Ordinary Income 34,084.12 4.888.29 28.195.83 697.26%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Capital Expenditures 112.602.37 108,602.37 4,000.00 103.68%
Total Other Expense 112,602.37 108,602.37 4,000.00 103.68%
Net Other Income {112,802.37) (108,602.37) (4.000.00; 103.68%
Net Income T {70,518.25) (103,714.08) 25,195.53 75.71%

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Focus Group - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

February 2022
Feb 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Sales Tax Revenue 12,539.94 11,200.00 1,339.94 111.96%
Total Income 12,539.94 11,200.00 1,339.94 111.96%
Gross Profit 12,539.94 11,200.00 1,339.94 111.96%
Net Ordinary Income 12,539.94 11,200.00 1,339.94 111.96%
Net Income T 125539.94 11,200.00 1,339.94 111.96%

NO ASSURANCE iS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Focus Group - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted
January through February 2022

Jan - Feb 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interest 0.60 0.00 0.60 100.0%
Sales Tax Revenue 27.829.93 25,200.00 2,629.93 110.44%
Total Income 27,830.53 25,200.00 2,630.53 110.44%
Gross Profit 27,830.53 25,200.00 2,630.53 110.44%
Net Ordinary Income 27.830.53 25,200.00 2,630.53 110.44%
Net Income 27,8305 2520000 2,630.53 110.44%

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton Advertising & Promotion Commission Bank Account Balances
February 28, 2022

Reconciled
Account Name Acct # Balance
Cash Accounts:
A&P Collections General **¥1584 131,116.39
Bond Account **%1592 CLOSED
AP Large Project Checking 50%  ***0318 1,823,404.86
A&P Small Project Checking 20%  ***0348 82,770.59
A&P General Op Checking 10%  *%**3297 31,925.06
Benton Focus Group Checking 10%  ***2274 41,385.30
Benton Event Center General Op Checking 10%  *¥*2640 322,314.78
*¥*9832 347,628.14

Benton Event Center Savings

TOTAL OPERATING CASH & INVESTMENTS

2,780,545.12



%001~

%00T- %001- %00T1- %00T- %00T- %001~ %00T- %001- %00T- %61 %ET 2207 03 TZ0Z WOy aseauouy 9
9Y'65Z'9TT  ST'792'6TT T6'95T'ZIT  2S°80S'6TT  OV'E60TET  VHISH'EZT BVOTY'SET  TY'v99'0ZT  Ly'0ZO'6ZT  LE'SSEOTT  £S°8TSLOT LT6SLLIT SUCHDI10D 6T0Z
TTT06'60T  86'SSL'6ZT  SE'E86'6TT  $9°9/8'07T T6TEBVEL  TOTOT'SIT TLVZO'STT  LO'SL9'L6  6E'688'SOT 8EYPP'ITT  OV'E19°LIT  T9sz'szl SUCRI|0D 0ZOZ
€T'9ES'SET  TS'EOV‘THT 9VYBE'TET  OY'8S9’erT  TU'EZS0OT  EOOVLGYT 9E'V66'2ST  LTOES'LYT  BI'STLOST TISTLTYIT  80°TZE'60T  96'LT6'OET SU0I19310D TT0T

75°880°Z62 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 9T'8E9'6ZT Z6°S60'VST SIVIOL ANVYO

£ € $3553UiSNg JO #
TV 00EY 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 65'SE6'T 3YOET AYIJ0¥5 TVIOL
:AYIDOYD

8 z sossauisng Jo ¢
06'8€0°L 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 6L'199'T TS'9S€E'S Y3IHLIO TVLOL
‘Y3IHLO

148 8T sassauisng jo g
T6'702°S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LV'E9E'T 75°806°C FHOLS-D W1IOL
3Y01S IONIINIANOD

6 8 sassausng Jo #
LUST6L 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 98'019'¢ L8'S9TY 13L0H '3 T3LOW 1VL0L

000

“1310H B TALON

[4) 1 sassauisng Jo §
¥9°90€'T 000 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9€°Z1S 75'868 SHINYL Q004 TYLOL
INYL Q003

L 08 SISSIUISNG JO #
88'TZ€'99Z 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 60'PSS'6TT  89°TOL'BET SINVINY.ISIY IVL0L
SSINVHNV.LS3Y

vioL AON o0 1435 1snonvy Anr annr AVIA Tiudv HoYYW 934 NYr 23a
23Q ul paay AON W poay 330 Ul paay  1dag uj poay 8ny ul paey Anf u) paay aunfuipody Aey uipaay  (rdy ul PI3Y  Jeiyulpaay o4 ul poay uer uj poay

- ZZOZAS - SNOILIATIOD NOLLOWOYd
'8 ONISLLYIAGY NOLNIS



Benton Event Center-Event Report

February 9, 2022 to March 6, 2022

October 1, 2013 to Februry 8, 2022
Date(s)

Varsity Cheer Conference 2/8-2/9/2022

YEA! Team Celebration 2/10/2022
I-30 Speedway Award Banquet 2/12/2022
Kacie Taylor's Baby Shower 2/12/2022
Willis Baby Shower 2/12/2022
Rhea Lana's Consignment Sale 2/13-2/25/2022
JA Fundraiser 2/26/2022
Hale Family Gathering 2/26/2022
AR Attorney General Officer of the Year 3/1/2022
AAEA- CASBO Classes 3/1-3/2022

Saline County Gun & Knife Show 3/4-3/5/2022

11 events

TOTAL:

681,295

# of Attendees

200
340
400
35
50
2,835
220
100
750
260
2,500

7,690

688,985



" . | Date Issued:

Office of Administrat_ive Services -

1@ | - - 114 S. East Street
: - : ; oo ' _ Benton, AR 72015
Request for Quote
* [Bid Number: RFP 2022-02 : Buyer: Mandy Spicer,
: Chief Financial Officer
Commodity: : .| Bid Opehing Date:
Future City of Beriton Use . Wednesday, February 16,2022

Department: Advertlsmg & Promotion | Bid Opening Time: 10:30 a.m.

.Wednesday, .February 2, 2022

All quotes will-be accepted unt|l the time and date speclﬁed above, All quotes must be -
. placed in & sealed package clearly marked on the outside “Benton Search for Land for

. Future City of Benton Use.” The envelope should be properly addressed to the City of-
Benton with the Proposer's name and address indicated outside on the sealed package.
.- An unsigned proposal will be considered non-responsive,

Mailing Address: . Bid.Opening Location:

.| PO Box 607 , ' .| 114'S. East.Street -
Benton AR 72018 : Benton, AR 72015

RN Aed S uww Wk Fo

Printed Narhe of Company.

. ?'Q %ox N
~ Company: Address . L ' _ .
Sol £8% Qg\g@ L SR N8 erys
- Telephone Number | o Fax Number
WO SR T A us\u m@K
E-Mail Address _ Co
_Willrea W -y [ S Q0
Printed Name of Authorized Signature ¥ | Date
B IRTS) R 03 T Ty oY
Authonzed/SIQnature . ‘ Date

Go wm ewé wlm

N



cr'n'ornm-ron:' .
=

0fﬁclal RFQ' Pnce Sheet:

' All appllcants must fill out the.form below, along with the appropnate authorized signatures.

« Total Bid for Benton Adverhsmg & Promotion
Land for Future City of Benton Use

. Are .there' right of ways through the property?.

| . L 09 pen Hmu
» Total ask for Pa_rcel \% / 0 S, '
- * Physical Location/ Address R‘ v Gzl? %ﬂ? o
»° #of total acreage included ' 3—'7 s b
» # of acreage located in the fioodplain N %
» #of acreage located in the floodway- } Q0o
e #of acreage with river frontage - f Cmrle
_»._Distance from I-30; closed exit - IR mey e
- o Are utiliies available ori the property? If so  Wehd_TEr w § mssivy) e
which ones? -
{. N

. Ho_w much of the land hias timber?

Nb sk J’l kvis of Cyﬁ?-ﬁ

Upon signing this form, the’ appllcant is acknowledglng that all information provnded in thls RFQ

is true and 'will _provide documentation requested

Prlce gwen ‘above is the final to the City of Benton and lnciudes all taxes overhead and profit to
the bidder. The City of Benton reserves the right to accept any or all part of bids, to reject any or

all bids and to-award to the bid deemed in the best lnterest to the City.

fliven_Roef)

Physical Location/ Address of Land

S9) TPV NEL

Telephone Number .

Lm) Mon ¢ L{M

Sol 26 boys
Fax: Number

{ﬁ' 05 00

F_’rinted Name of Aythorized Slgna

/Y

/f Febam

. Authonzed ngnature

Date -



led

CITY OF BEN‘I’ONo -
==

Request for Quote

;‘

“t

Office of Administrative Sefvices
, 114 'S. East Street
Benton; AR 72015

8”\

-Bid Number: RFP 2022- 02

Bt_lyer, Mandy Spicer,
Chief Financial Officer

‘Commodity:
Future City of Benton Use

.| Wednesday, February 16,2022

Bid Opening Date:

‘Department: Advertising & Promotlon

Bid Opening Time: 10:30 a.m.

.- | Date Issued:
" | Wednesday, February 2, 2022

" All quotes will be accepted until the time and date specw' ied above. All quotes must be

placedin a sealed package clearly marked on the outside “Benton Search for Land for

- Future City of Benton Use.” The envelope should be properly addressed to the City of
" Benton with the Proposer's name and.address- indicated outside on the sealed package
An un5|gned proposal will be consndered non-responswe

‘Mailing Addr_ess:

Bid Opening Location:

PO Box 607

114 S. East Street

Benton, AR 72018

*| Benton, AR 72015

W \w'“\o TSy m&-’

Printed Name of Company
AQG South Man kf:b

Company Address

TO) TR 0359

. Telephone Number

KyJ 728 @0?(5'

Fax Number

LS wvesrt mentye & ﬁOL Cﬂﬂ—\

E-Mail Address

15 5eh 28

Wi\ C WA
Printed Name of Authorized Signature Date - TANR
o & ‘
. Authorized Signature Date

594 G”;

¥



[ed

' CITYOF BENTON . -
== S

Official RFQ Price Sheet,

o e e e

* All applicants must fill out the form'below along with the apbropriate authorized signatures.

Total Bid for Benton. Advertlsing & Promotion
Land for Future Cify of Benton Use ’

* Total ask for Parcel

Y008 peny Aono

- ¢ Physical Location/ Address

N‘Qﬁf»«,&ﬁ CQM.-D '

.». # oftotal acreage included

IRV VAN

-« ‘# of acreage located in the ﬂoodplam

o # of acreage located in the floodway

e #of acreage with river frontage -

"o Distance from [-30; closed exit _

-which ones?

* ' Are utilities-available on the property? Ifso | NORA ¥ Q\W%,\. Elee,

e Are Ithere right of ways through the pr,eperfy?l yés- ol ICpUi Tg [end, Line

'+ How'much of the land has timber?

"ﬁ &QM S

Upon signing this form, the. appllcant is acknowledglng that all lnformatlon provided in this RFQ _

.18 true and will provnde documentatlon requested

Price glven above is the f nal to the tay of Benton and ine_l_udes all taxes, overhead ahd-proﬁt te
the bidder. The City of Benton reserves the right to accept any or all part of bids, to reject any or.
all bids and to award to the bid deemed in the best interest to the City. -

NQ,LV\;.S*\- Faandeng Mﬂuﬂ Hve Gn.ow J—lﬂcd'

Physieal L/ocatlonl Address of T_and

89| 7?&605‘5

SOV Tyoasg
Telephone Number . = * FaxNumber
Will: s © v\)h “rr 1S Feb 2932
Pnnted Name of Authorlzed Signature Datei -
I /S fed 2032
Date

Authorlzed Slgnature



i SR l |
o Ofﬁce of Admiristrative Servlces
DN : | " 1148, East Street
‘ : ’ ' o o Beriton,AR 72015‘
Y T
Request for Quote '
. [Bid Number RFP 2022-02 " [Buyer: Mandy Spicer, '; T
i . N "_Chlef Financial Officer - :
'Commodity E .. | Bid Opening Date:

‘Future Gty of Benton Use " .- | Wednesday, February 16,2022 .
| Department:. Advertising, & Promotlon Bid Opening Time; 10:30 am; . .
‘i |'Date lssued: T T T T

' LWednesday, February2 2022 I BT

o -All quotes will- be aocepted untll the tlme and date speplf ed above All quotes must be
= placed ina sealed package clearly marked on.the outsideé “Benton Search for Land for
- Future C|ty of Benton Use.” The envelope should be. properly addressed to the City of -
Benton W|th the- PrOposers name and address lndlcated outslde on the sealed package
An unsrgned proposal wrll be consrdered non-responslve e 'y .

V'i‘MalllngAddress T B Qp‘e'm.ngrl.'oe'atio‘r_l:
PO Box 607 N ."'..('1'V14._S-.-"Ea_s_t,Stre'et3; '

[,

. [Behton,AR 72016~~~ . ;. [ Bentori; AR72015""_

S [ B e

'_Prrnted NameofCompany L .

3529 s‘-lk:#wm SNoem QEJZD 'BRUMNT-A( '7=arq
Company Address ’ o
.51 8do- Zoza N LY 523/347-—0:0'7

-Telephone Number: =~ = :",' I ' Fax. Number"

Anwh 9.6

 E-Mail Address - /' N . FIREE

Yo P : L desern
F Auth_or_lzed Signature = . . Date' . : '

: ' ) '_ L 'Jlb/é’u’-z- L

: T Date‘ s

J { ._’ ' i - ‘ : .

l : o
{



Off‘clal RFQ Prlce Sheet

AII apphoants must fill out the form below alorig with the appropnate authonzed signatures

Total Bid for Benton Advertlsmg & Promotion
Land for Future City of- Benton Use

Total ask for Parcel

e - e 25

._’-Physmal Locatronl Address

”MME& 1_39 np'p I-’nuv\

. # of total acreage included - -

10~ Zao Aczes

3 A/pn/t

e #of. aorea'g'e located in the floodplain _
. '# of acreage Iooated in the ﬂoodway T Ma”é-
. _:# of acreage with river frontage AONG .
.. 'D.ls_tance from.|e30 closed.ex1t Abﬂ#ﬁlﬂ'

“Are- utilities avallable on the property'? lf so
~wh|ch ones'? RE

L/gs WA-TEZ ‘S&Ueta

. Are there rrght of ways through the property’?

'%vlofnum Esem:

e

How much. 'o'f th‘e Iand 'h"as’timber‘?-'

nbr Szamﬂmm-

@éﬁ;ﬂ){—

Upon s19mng thls form, the applrcant is acknowledgmg that all lnformatlon prov:ded in thls RFQ o )
is true and wrll provrde documentatlon requested. b '

Prloe glven above is the fi nal to the Clty of Benton and includes all taxes; overhead and pmf itto : -
. the bldder The Clty of Benton resefves the Tight {0 acoept any orall part of brds to re_|ect any or
- blds and to award to the bid-degmed in the. best mterest to the Crty .

ZZQ > Eir'r 1{4-

501 247—-_ :

Telephone Number

b4’\) £, /f{bnbw

Fax Number
AT

Wd Slgnature

- .Z/rb’

aa-e-—,

: Authdriied'Signature' q 5. (2

Lo

- Date



